

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: REBECCA CHELAGAT CHERUON
Year of Birth: 1987
ID No: 25247197
Contact Address: P.O. Box 4 Kobujoi – 30305 Nandi South – Kenya.
Telephone No: +254 720539540
Email Address: chelagatreb@yahoo.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

An opportunity to develop my acquired management and leadership skills and to adapt, get well versed and focus my attention to all aspects whose results will be excellent and of maximum advantage to my areas of specialty in hospitality management. I have keen interests in research on areas of human resource management, customer services and contemporary issues arising in leadership and management.

PROFILE

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

2011- UPTO DATE: Moi University

Masters of Philosophy in Hospitality Management

2007-2011: Moi University

Degree in Hotel and Hospitality Management- 1st Class Honors

2002-2005: Chemelil Sugar Academy

Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (KCSE) -Mean Grade B+ (Plus)

1999– 2001: Kapsimotwa Preparatory School

Kenya Certificate of Primary Education (KCPE) 387/500 Points

Other qualifications

SEPT.2012- June 2013: Alliance Française Eldoret

Diploma in French

JAN. 2008- MAY 2008: Proficiency in Microsoft Office Packages

WORK AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RONGO UNIVERSITY COLLEGE: 2104 JANUARY-UPTO DATE

Position: Graduate Assistant(GA)

MOI UNIVERSITY: (2012 APRIL-DECEMBER 2013)

Position: Part-time Lecturer (Diploma section)

AFRICAN INTERNATONAL COLLEGE (AICO)-ELDORET CAMPUS: 2012 JUNE-DECEMBER 2013)

Position: Lecturer (Diploma section)

MAY 2010 – JULY 2010: Internship in various departments of Sarova Mara Game Camp,

Maasai Mara (Front office, housekeeping, food production and food service; stores, and repairs & maintenance).

MAY 2009 – JULY 2009: Trained in food production, food and beverage service, house-

keeping, stores, controls and front office departments in Bontana Hotel, Nakuru.

JAN. 2009 – APRIL 2009: Training in food and beverage production, food and beverage

service and food and beverage management Hotel Academia, Moi University.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

OCT. 2010 – APRIL 2011: Vice Secretary Elders committee (Finalists) Chepkoilel Campus
Christian Union

Oct. 2009 – Oct. 2010: Project coordinator Welfare committee Chepkoilel Campus
Chepkoilel Christian Union

Oct. 2009 – Oct. 2010: Chairperson North Rift Evangelistic Team (NORET) Chepkoilel
Campus branch

OCT. 2008 – OCT. 2009: Vice secretary Bible Study committee: Chepkoilel Campus
Christian Union

AUGUST 2006 – AUG. 2007: Teacher of English and C.R.E. in Kimaren Secondary School,
Nandi South

HOBBIES

Hobbies: Exploring new environments, travelling, networking, listening to music, watching documentaries, reading inspirational books

MOVEMENTS

Attended the 7th Atlas Africa conference 2011 in Kampala Uganda 6th-8th June 2011, whose theme was “Sustainable Tourism and Environmental Education, a Natural Link; and presented a paper: “Eco-lodges, a Future for Sustainable Tourism in Kenya.”

Hotel and Hospitality Association of Moi University; Class representative in the association

Moi University Students Association (M.U.S.O): participated in the Environmental Day held in Chepkoilel Campus

REFEREES

Dr. Jacqueline Korir,

Lecturer - Moi University,
Hotel & Hospitality Department,
P.O. BOX 3900-30100,
Eldoret, Kenya.
Telephone number: +254 722597208

Ms. Rose Burugu,

Lecturer - Moi University,
Hotel & Hospitality Department,
P.O. BOX 3900-30100,
Eldoret, Kenya.
Telephone number: 0734849536

Mr. Stephen Maraba,

Principal,
Kimaren Secondary School,
P.O. BOX 42-30305,
Kobujoi-Nandi South, Kenya.
Telephone number: +254 721620708